The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Community Health Center Commission

Minute Taker: Mary Olivares

Minutes of the meeting held October 9, 2024

TELECOMMUNICATION MEETING: Microsoft Teams Meeting - or call-in number +1 916-318-9542 - PIN# 500021499#

Attendance		
Len Finocchio	Executive Board - Co-Chair	
Rahn Garcia	Member	
Dinah Phillips	Member	
Marco Martinez-Galarce	Member	
Michael Angulo	Member	
Lynn Lauridsen	County of Santa Cruz, Health Services Manager	
Amy Peeler	County of Santa Cruz, Chief of Clinics	
Raquel Ruiz	County of Santa Cruz, Senior Health Services Manager	
Julian Wren	County of Santa Cruz, Admin Services Manager	
Mary Olivares	County of Santa Cruz, Admin Aide	
11 11 11 11 11		

Meeting Commenced at 4:01 pm and concluded at 5:02 pm

Excused/Absent:

Excused: Christina Berberich Absent: Tammi Rose Excused: Maximus Grisso Absent: Michelle Morton

1. Welcome/Introductions

2. Oral Communications:

Marco reported he serves on Dientes Board and wanted to let the commission know that the Watsonville Clinic has a program that supports the senior patients, and they are in need of funding for this program. It was noted by a commissioner that Dientes should contact county staff and have a discussion.

3. September 4, 2024, Meeting Minutes – Action Required

Review of September 4, 2024, Meeting Minutes – Recommended for approval. Rahn motioned to accept minutes as presented. Michael second, and the rest of the members present were all in favor.

4. Enhance Care Management Report

Lynn Lauridsen gave a presentation on Enhance Care Management, she stated it is part of a larger initiative in the state that is now a benefit that is made available to all MediCal members that are unhoused, have substances use disorder, mental illness, people that need an extra hand in coordinating their care. Lynn stated the program launched about three years ago. They have a team of case managers and community health workers. They are really trying to improve people's access to health care that will ultimately improve in their health outcomes. Currently, they are serving 200 members, and the staffing to serve these patients are five lead case managers and they are working on hiring five community health workers.

5. Quality Management Update

Raquel reported the Homeless Persons Health Project (HPHP) presented this month's quarterly quality improvement project. HPHP reported on Health Care for Chronically Homeless Individuals in Permanent Supportive Housing Programs and increasing access to health visits. Raquel reported there are 112, 62% of the clients are connected to HSA clinics, 7% see another non-Santa Cruz-PCP and 33% have no PCP. HPHP's goal is to improve health outcomes of patients placed into HPHP's permanent supportive housing programs by increasing the rate of patients established with a PCP. Raquel reported it is the long-term plan to integrate more medical case management provided by the Mental Health Client Specialist who provide housing case management.

Raquel also presented the Central California Alliance for Health Care Based Incentive Quarter 2 Data – She reviewed the data such as what they have achieved, benchmarks and plan goal. Raquel reported on Peer Review, she stated they are working on the peer review policy and that will take a couple of months to finalize, she will bring back to the commission for final review. Raquel also reported they are working on triaging incoming calls to improve clinical outcomes. Lastly, Raquel reported she will report back on the staff satisfaction survey results after they are discussed in the Quality Management Committee's meeting in November.

6. Financial Update

Julian reported on timely filing, he reported Medicare timely filing limit is one calendar year from date of service and Med-Cal is six months from date of service, he stated it is very important they look at the days in AR report to help avoid delays. Julian reported

that bad adjustments write-offs refer to the amounts that an FQHC determines to be uncollectible from patients or third-party payers after reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. These are typically accounts receivable that have been deemed unrecoverable due to a patient's inability or unwillingness to pay, insurance claim denials that cannot be resolved, or other factors preventing the collection of payment for services rendered. Julain also reported on good adjustments such as Contractual Adjustments; These are amounts that healthcare providers agree not to charge patients based on contracts with insurance companies; Compassionate Care: Discounts provided to patients who qualify for financial assistance; Self-Pay Discounts: Reductions offered to uninsured patients who pay promptly; and Administrative Write-offs: Adjustments made for reasons like billing errors or patient complaints. Julian reported on the County of Santa Cruz Health Centers Net Collection Rate (NCR). The industry standard for Net Collection Rate is 95%. There is no industry standard for timely filing metric, but generally less than 1% is where we want to be. County of Santa Cruz NCR is 96% (using the most conservative analysis) and the County of Santa Cruz "bad" adjustments due to timely filing is 1.4%. Julian reported on days in accounts receivable. He stated their goal is by March 8, 2025, for DAR is 53 days (91-day ave) and their most current average is 54 days.

12. CEO Update

Amy reported that the SEIU contract had been accepted by the union. Amy also gave a big recognition to Julian thanking him for his hard work on the financials and the budget. Amy stated they are still working on a comprehensive proposal which she will share with commission when ready. She also stated they are still looking for additional commission member.

Next meeting: November 6, 2024, 4:00pm - 5:00pm

CA 95060. Commission v	Person- 150 Westridge Drive, Suite 101, Wavill connect through Microsoft Teams Meeting nference ID: 191 727 602 #	•	
☐ Minutes approved	(Signature of Board Chair or Co-Chair)		